
Noeleen Keavev 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: WO295-01 Unsolicited Further Information Kildare Sand and Gravel 
18.09.18 Unsolicited FI Kildare Sand and GraveLpdf 

From: Raphael Mc Evoy r ’ , 1  
Sent: 18 September 2018 15:07 
To: Ca it r i o n a CO I I i n s <C. Co I I i ns @ e p a. ie> 
Cc: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>; Ewa Babiarczyk <E.BabiarczVk@epa.ie> 
Subject: WO295-01 Unsolicited Further Information Kildare Sand and Gravel 

Dear Ms Collins 

please find attached unsolicited hrther information fioin Kildare Sand and Grave (our Client) in respect of 
their Waste Licence Application WO29501 

Our client is urgently needing to move on this application and requests you review enclosed. 

Kindest Regards 

Raphael Mc Evoy MSc 
RME Environmental 
0876390959 

- 
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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Administration 

Environmental Licensing Programme 

Office of Environmental Sustainability 

Environmental Protection Agency 

Headquarters 

PO Box 3000 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

County Wexford 

Date: 

18/09/2018 

Your Ref: 

Reg. No. WO295-01 

Our Ref: 

Unsolicited Further information 

Dear Sir / Madame, 

RME Environmental on behalf of our client Kildare Sand & Gravel have been requested to submit the 
attached correspondence as unsolicited further information. 

Yours Faithfully, 

f U 

Raphael Mc Evoy MSc 

RM E Environ menta I 

Encl: 1 original of the submission and 2 copies. In addition two copies in electronic searchable PDF format attached on 
CD-ROM. 

Attachments t o  Document: 

1 ATTACHMENT 1 1 Correspondence Robert Coonan Solicitor on behalf of Client 

E Environmental, Drumgola Ho se, Drumgola, Cavan, CO. Cavan 
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